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John Kessler - Fwd: Revised Air Quality Analysis for Humboldt Bay Repowering Project

From: "Rick Martin"

To: "Gallenstein Chris" , "Altman Simona" , "Kessler John" , "Gerardo Rios.” , "Manny
Aquitania." , "Carol Bohnenkamp."

Date: 9/12/2007 8:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Revised Air Quality Analysis for Humboldt Bay Repowering Project

Attachments:

FYI - The most recent information from the HBRP project. Please let me know if you have any
comments. We haven't yet had a chance to review either.

---------- Forwarded message -—--------

From: Gary Rubenstein <GRubenstein(@sierraresearch.com>

Date: Sep 11, 2007 4:30 PM

Subject: RE: Revised Air Quality Analysis for Humboldt Bay Repowering Project

To: Rick Martin <rmartin@ncuaqmd.org>, Jason Davis <jdavis@ncuagmd.org>

Cc: "Nancy L. Matthews" < NMatthews(@sierraresearch.com™, "Lamberg, Gregory (Energy Supply)"
<GALg@pge.com>, Gary Rubenstein <GRubenstein@sierraresearch.com >

Here is the version with the changes tracked.

<<HBRP_008-1-revSep07 markup.pdf>> | ES-AP&?
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Gary RECD. st 2 ¢ 20

From: Gary Rubenstein

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 4:28 PM

To:  Rick Martin; Jason Davis

Cc:  Gary Rubenstein; Nancy L. Matthews; Lamberg, Gregory (Energy Supply)
Subject: Revised Air Quality Analysis for Humboldt Bay Repowering Project

Rick/Jason - enclosed for your information is the revised air quality analysis for the Humboldt Bay
Repowering Project. As requested by the District and CARB staff, we are providing a complete, clean,
updated version of the air quality section and air quality appendices of the AFC; in a separate e-mail, we
will provide a second version of the same material shown with tracked changes. The updated air quality
analysis is based on the methodology described in our July 17 revised modeling protocol, as amended to
reflect verbal comments subsequently received from the District. We believe that, with this revised
analysis, the District has all of the information it has requested for preparation of a Preliminary
Determination of Compliance. We look forward to receiving the PDOC within the next few weeks. If you
have questions or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me via e-mail, or at my
office or cell phones.
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Gary

Gary Rubenstein

Senior Partner

Sierra Research

1801 J Street

Sacramento, CA 95811

Phone: 916-444-6666

Fax: 916-444-8373

Cell: 916-802-1375

E-mail: GRubenstein@sierraresearch.com

<< File: HBRP_martin_rev_aqia_091107.pdf >>

Rick Martin
Air Pollution Control Officer
North Coast Unified Air Quality Management District
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